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Commission’s Rules, 47 CFR 1.65; (6) 
whether PCSI failed to respond fully 
and completely to official requests for 
information from the Commission, in 
willful and/or repeated violation of 
section 308(b) of the Act, 47 U.S.C. 
308(b); (7) whether, in fact, PCSI 
discontinued operation of its licenses 
for more than one year, pursuant to 
section 90.157 of the Commission’s 
Rules, 47 CFR 90.157; (8) in light of the 
evidence adduced pursuant to the 
foregoing issues, whether the captioned 
individuals and/or entities are qualified 
to be and remain Commission licensees; 
and (9) in light of the evidence adduced 
pursuant to the foregoing issue, whether 
the referenced authorizations should be 
revoked. 

The hearing will also consider 
whether, in light of the findings on the 
above issues, forfeitures shall be issued 
in an amount not to exceed $5,280,000. 

Copies of the Order to Show Cause 
and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing 
are being sent by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, to Austin, PCSI, PAI, 
their counsel of record, Charles J. Ryan, 
III, Waugh, and Bishop. To avail 
themselves of the opportunity to be 
heard, Preferred Communication 
Systems, Inc., Preferred Acquisitions, 
Inc., Pendleton C. Waugh, Charles M. 
Austin, and Jay R. Bishop, pursuant to 
section 1.91(c) and section 1.221 of the 
Commission’s rules, 47 CFR 1.91(c) and 
47 CFR 1.221, in person or by their 
attorneys, must within 30 days of the 
Commission’s release of this Order, file 
in triplicate a written notice of 
appearance stating an intention to 

appear on the date fixed for the hearing 
and present evidence on the issues 
specified in this Order. 
Federal Communications Commission. 
Marlene H. Dortch, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E7–14876 Filed 7–31–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6712–01–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License Applicants 

Notice is hereby given that the 
following applicants have filed with the 
Federal Maritime Commission an 
application for license as a Non-Vessel 
Operating Common Carrier and Ocean 
Freight Forwarder—Ocean 
Transportation Intermediary pursuant to 
section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 
as amended (46 U.S.C. Chapter 409 and 
46 CFR part 515). 

Persons knowing of any reason why 
the following applicants should not 
receive a license are requested to 
contact the Office of Transportation 
Intermediaries, Federal Maritime 
Commission, Washington, DC 20573. 
Non-Vessel Operating Common Carrier 

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
Applicant: 

Oriental Air Transport (Chicago) Inc.; 
dba A.T. International, 1329 W. 
Irving Park Rd., Suite 207, 
Bensenville, IL 60106. Officer: 
Steven C. Hugh, President 
(Qualifying Individual). 

Ocean Freight Forwarder—Ocean 
Transportation Intermediary 
Applicants: 

Marietha International Forwarding, 
LLC., 3501 North Causeway Blvd., 
Suite 324, Metairie, LA 70002. 
Officer: Marietha Barrett, Owner 
(Qualifying Individual). 

AIT International, LLC., 11835 South 
Ridgewood Circle, Houston, TX 
77071. Officers: Owen Anderson, 
President, (Qualifying Individual) 
Nichelle Jones, CEO. 

Pacific Systems, Inc., 235 Vaness 
Drive, McDonough, GA 30253. 
Officers: Remigius Idaewor, CEO, 
(Qualifying Individual) Edith 
Idaewor, President. 

Dated: July 27, 2007. 
Bryant L. VanBrakle, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E7–14917 Filed 7–31–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License Reissuances 

Notice is hereby given that the 
following Ocean Transportation 
Intermediary licenses have been 
reissued by the Federal Maritime 
Commission pursuant to section 19 of 
the Shipping Act of 1984 (46 U.S.C. 
Chapter 409) and the regulations of the 
Commission pertaining to the licensing 
of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries, 
46 CFR Part 515. 

License No. Name/address Date reissued 

019355N ................................................. ABAD Air, Inc., 2685 Northwest 105th Avenue, Miami, FL 33178 ........................ June 28, 2007. 
018197N ................................................. Cargozone, Inc., 1490 Beachey Drive, Carson, CA 90746 ................................... June 20, 2007. 
003139F .................................................. GAC International Transport, Inc., 320 Cantor Avenue, Linden, NJ 07036 .......... February 4, 2005. 
003989F .................................................. Time Definite Services, Inc., 2551 Allan Drive, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 ........ June 22, 2007. 

Sandra L. Kusumoto, 
Director, Bureau of Certification and 
Licensing. 
[FR Doc. E7–14911 Filed 7–31–07; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6730–01–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License; Revocations 

The Federal Maritime Commission 
hereby gives notice that the following 
Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
licenses have been revoked pursuant to 
section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 
(46 U.S.C. Chapter 409) and the 
regulations of the Commission 

pertaining to the licensing of Ocean 
Transportation Intermediaries, 46 CFR 
part 515, effective on the corresponding 
date shown below: 

License Number: 020139NF. 
Name: Adora International Services, 

LLC dba; Adora Shipping Company. 
Address: 16809 FM 1485, Conroe, TX 

77306. 
Date Revoked: July 6, 2007. 
Reason: Failed to maintain valid 

bonds. 
License Number: 016783N. 
Name: C & A Shipping, Inc. 
Address: 100 Menlo Park, Ste. 326, 

Edison, NJ 08827. 
Date Revoked: July 12, 2007. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond. 

License Number: 017378N. 
Name: E.M.W. Freight Forwarding 

Corp. 
Address: 10300 Northwest 19th 

Street, Ste. 104, Miami, FL 33172. 
Date Revoked: July 15, 2007. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond. 
License Number: 018772NF. 
Name: Global Cargo Expediters Inc. 
Address: 1 Cross Island Plaza, Ste. 

220, Rosedale, NY 11422. 
Date Revoked: June 20, 2007. 
Reason: Failed to maintain valid 

bonds. 
License Number: 017141N. 
Name: I.C.S. Customs Service, Inc. 
Address: 812 Thorndale, Bensenville, 

IL 60106. 
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